

www.hosteloffice.com hostelsoftware@gmail.com Skype: dean.hostel.office

# **Table of Contents**

What is Hostel Office?	. 3
DormBook	. 4
Passwords for Dorm Book	4
Super Security	. 5
How to enter a booking in to Dorm Book	. 5
Above is an example of the Edit Reservation screen	6
How to enter a weekly and long term booking	6
How to setup Weekend/Seasonal prices and Week Rate prices	6
Editing existing bookings	.7
Name	.7
Gender	7
Price	. 8
Bedlist	. 8
Date	.9
State	. 9
Booking Channel	10
Notes	10
Receipts	10
Drag and Drop	10
Moving Large Bookings	11
Joining bookings	11
Conflict Bookings	11
If Dorm Book Changes Colour by itself	12
Payments	13
Additional services	14
Search	14
Credit Card Details	14
A Closer Look at a Booking within Dorm Book	15
Representation color	15
Create Views in Dorm Book	16
Screen Layout	16
Staff Reports	17
Settings	18
Dorm Online Booking Engine for your website/s	19

Credit Cards issues:	
No Room Limit	22
Flex Booking	
Dorm Project Managers Back Office.	
Manager Reports	24
User Accounts (Dorm Book Staff Login Accounts)	
Data export	26
Guest categories	
Agents, Edit Agents	
Invoices	
Payment records	
Deleted bookings	
Dorm Book Options	
Country	
Booking Sheets	
How to Email Booking Confirmation Automatcially	
Adding Services (Tours in your Website Booking Engine, Key Deposits etc)	36
Prices Services	
Rooms	
Room Categories	37
Payment types	
Age category	
Price periods	39
Calendar	41
Dorm Online	
Text Blocs Editing (Website Booking Engine Text)	43
Online Groups	45
Booking.com Allocations	48
Changing Passwords for Agent backoffices	
HostelBookers	48
HostelWorld	
Yield Management	49
An overview of how our software synchronises and your data security:	49

### What is Hostel Office?

HostelOffice is the promotional name of the system that is made up from three components - DormProject, Dorm Book, and Dorm Online.

#### DormProject

- The main Administration control area for managers

#### DormBook

- For everyday use (reception, office)

#### DormOnline

- Website Booking engine integrated with Dorm Book and Dorm Project

#### Optional

- Additional licences for DormBook
- No Room Limit
- Flex Booking
- Interface for GOMIO
- Interface for Hostelbookers
- Interface for Hostelworld
- Interface for Booking.com
- Interface for HI Hostels
- Interface for HostelsClub

### DormBook

00			The Bulldog	Hotel Amsterdam – Onli	ne			
≪ < 🖲 > ≫ 🕯	3 🗔 💧							Agent
2010	16.8. Mo 223/15	17.8. Tu 228/7	18.8. We 222/10	19.8. Th 218/12	20.8. Fr 225/13	21.8. Sa 228/9	22.8. Su 214/21	23.8. Mo 216/20
111 01 (12 Bed Dorm)	\$! Littera Michael 9232			\$! turner james 10815		\$! JohanntobernsTabb Jonath	an 10519	<u> </u>
111 02 (12 Bed Dorm)	\$! Littera Michael 9232			\$! de Patoul Kevin 10855	\$^ RAVO MARIA SERENA 1010	0	X kim soochan 10901	
111 03 (12 Bed Dorm)	\$! Zerbato Marco 10584	\$! Ghattas Ghostine 10174			\$^ Kaminski Franziska 10575		\$->! drake jacinta 10743	
111 04 (12 Bed Dorm)	\$! Zerbato Marco 10584	\$! Suchet Marie 9877			\$^ Kaminski Franziska 10575		\$->! drake jacinta 10743	
111 05 (12 Bed Dorm)	\$! Zamora Didier 10587	\$! Kircher Scott 9585				\$^ Nowak Rafal 9815	\$! Edward Baafi 10945	\$! luisier fabien 9803
111 06 (12 Bed Dorm)	\$! Moura Bruno 10524	\$! Kircher Scott 9585				\$! Nowak Rafal 10926		\$! luisier fabien 9803
111 07 (12 Bed Dorm)	\$! Zamora Didier 10587	X Palestina Joe 7726	X Modh Raghav 10485	\$! Weekley James 10707	\$^ Evans Daniel 9845			0
111 08 (12 Bed Dorm)	\$! Maia Leandro 8173			\$! de Patoul Kevin 10856	\$^ Evans Daniel 9845			
111 09 (12 Bed Dorm)	\$! Barker Julianna 3203				\$! Portmann Michel 10553			\$! Sadlier Jonathan Michael
111 10 (12 Bed Dorm)	\$! Barker Julianna 3203				\$! Portmann Michel 10553			\$! Sadlier Jonathan Michael
111 11 (12 Bed Dorm)	\$! Mykkänen Joonas 9762	\$! Urso Mauricio 7072			\$! Bryson Liam 9695			
111 12 (12 Bed Dorm)	\$! Mykkänen Joonas 9762	\$! Suchet Marie 9877			\$! Medina Jose Juan 10309			\$! Bouvart Nicolas 11033
112 01 (12 Bed Dorm)	\$! Marshall Thomas 9126	\$! Barnes Stephen 10441			Ferreira Lucas De Toni 8666			\$! Biganzoli Julien 10995
112 02 (12 Bed Dorm)	\$! Marshall Thomas 9126	\$! Philogene Bianca Robyn 104	147		\$! Caldwell Elizabeth 10369			\$! Biganzoli Julien 10995
112 03 (12 Bed Dorm)	\$^ barker peter 10595		\$! Romao Guilherme 10401		\$! Caldwell Elizabeth 10369			\$! Biganzoli Julien 10995
112 04 (12 Bed Dorm)	\$! Pola Graziano 9204				\$! Ramoin Francis 10711	\$! Ernstsen Marie 10897		
112 05 (12 Bed Dorm)	\$! Elias Luis 10591	\$! Philogene Bianca Robyn 104	147		\$! finelli domenico 10880	\$! Sheil David 9581		
112 06 (12 Bed Dorm)	\$! Elias Luis 10591	\$! Philogene Bianca Robyn 104	147		\$! finelli domenico 10880	\$! Sheil David 9581		
112 07 (12 Bed Dorm)	\$^ barker peter 10595		\$! Romao Guilherme 10401		\$! Romao Guilherme 10872	\$! Sheil David 9581		
112 08 (12 Bed Dorm)	\$! vantini samuel 9098			\$! Pye Matthew 10683	\$! Romao Guilherme 10872	\$! Sheil David 9581		
112 09 (12 Bed Dorm)	\$! caballero fernando 10641	\$! Barnes Stephen 10441			\$! tritten joanna 10883			\$! Razanajato Ariniaina 1088;
112 10 (12 Bed Dorm)	\$! Hazledine Matthew 10551			\$! Bolliger Annique 4908				
112 11 (12 Bed Dorm)	\$^ Ekstein Eli 4010		\$! Mehailia Sebastien 10801	\$! Bolliger Annique 4908				
112 12 (12 Bed Dorm)	\$^ Fishman Michelle 8028		\$^ Nissay Ilan 10765					\$! Williams Steven 10906
201 01 (2 SGL+BNK   CNL)	\$! schrekmaier philip 3198	\$! Nissay Ilan 10042						
201 02 (2 SGL+BNK   CNL)	\$! schrekmaier philip 3198	\$! Nissay Ilan 10042						
201 03 (2 SGL+BNK   CNL)	\$! schrekmaier philip 3198	\$! Nissay Ilan 10042						
201 04 (2 SGL+BNK   CNL)	\$! schrekmaier philip 3198	\$! Nissay Ilan 10042						
202 01 (2 SGL+BNK   CNL)	\$! Rita Montorsi 5950			\$! Oliver Mestre 10788	\$^ RABALLAND Romain 8854		\$! Heyeck Moritz 10058	
202 02 (2 SGL+BNK   CNL)	\$! Rita Montorsi 5950			\$! Oliver Mestre 10788	\$^ RABALLAND Romain 8854		\$! Heyeck Moritz 10058	
202 03 (2 SGL+BNK   CNL)	\$! Rita Montorsi 5950			\$! Oliver Mestre 10788	\$^ RABALLAND Romain 8854		\$! Heyeck Moritz 10058	
202 04 (2 SGL+BNK   CNL)	\$! Rita Montorsi 5950			\$! Oliver Mestre 10788	\$^ RABALLAND Romain 8854		\$! Heyeck Moritz 10058	
203 01 (TWIN+SPARE Sh/t)	\$^ Lethbridge Josephine 103	150	\$! van Roosmalen Rebecca 10	540	\$! Brien Darran 10871			\$! Simler Damien 10903
203 02 (TWIN+SPARE Sh/t)	\$^ Lethbridge Josephine 103	150	\$! van Roosmalen Rebecca 10	540	\$! Brien Darran 10871			\$! Simler Damien 10903
203 03 (TWIN+SPARE Sh/t)	\$^ Lethbridge Josephine 103	150	\$! van Roosmalen Rebecca 10	540				\$! Simler Damien 10903
204 01 (10 Bed Room)	\$! Lundquist Axel 10442	\$X Perez Marcos 9664	\$! Ilian Loultivchov 10751		\$! atherton lee 9759			\$! da Silva Jonatas 9299
204 02 (10 Bed Room)	\$! Filho Carlos 10613	\$X Perez Marcos 9664	\$! Guglielmi Fabrizio 10767	\$! Pampolina Jennifer 10763	\$! atherton lee 9759			\$! da Silva Jonatas 9299
204 03 (10 Bed Room)	\$^ Barnes Henry 10451		\$! Borstcher Yannick 9077			\$! Wang Adele 10618		\$! da Silva Jonatas 9299
204 04 (10 Bed Room)	\$^ Barnes Henry 10451		\$! Borstcher Yannick 9077			\$! Wang Adele 10618		\$! da Silva Jonatas 9299
204 05 (10 Bed Room)	\$^ Paiano Marco 10044		\$! Borstcher Yannick 9077			\$! Hernando Victoria 10884		\$! da Silva Jonatas 9323
204 06 (10 Bed Room)	\$^ Paiano Marco 10044		\$! Borstcher Yannick 9077			\$! Hernando Victoria 10884		
204 07 (10 Bed Room)	\$! Cullen Patrick 10488	\$X Perez Marcos 9664	\$! Filipe Gomez 10749		\$! atherton lee 9759			
204 08 (10 Bed Room)	SI Cullen Patrick 10488	\$^ Ribeiro Da Silva Renate	\$! Borstcher Yannick 9077			\$^ silveira ana 10921		
204 09 (10 Bed Room)	\$! Petermann Mathias 9789			\$! Pampolina Jennifer 10763	\$! atherton lee 9759			\$! Spry Phillip 10585
204 10 (10 Bed Room)	\$! Petermann Mathias 9789			\$! Loose Jan-Thorben 10858	\$! Mayer Drew 10900	\$^ silveira ana 10921	\$! Smith Jeff 6907	÷
	KI /anar Anna Maria 5232	SI Rerkowitz Steven 8212	-		SA Adame Mark 10424		\$1 Nicholas Riich 10943	I Mclean Linda 10009
Dormbook DormOnline	L HW	L HB	DC DC	🔲 aomio	GB GB	📋 HC		
ResNo 10519: DormOnline:								1

### **Passwords for Dorm Book**

Once you have downloaded and setup Dorm Book you can then view Dorm Book but you can not edit it or open bookings unless you have a User Name and Password. To get these you have to know your login details for your Backoffice to setup Dorm Book login details under HOSTEL, Dorm Book Users. Please Remember that whoever can see the Credit Card details will be logged out after 15 minutes regardless if you have the setting as in the image below set to Never.

logout automatically	never (only manually logout) 🛟
Change View (Calendar)	manager 🛟
show reservations/guests	staff 🛟
save reservations/guests	staff 🛟
show credit card details	manager 🛟
manually set the time for payments	manager 🛟
save views (F-keys)	manager 🛟
create reports (in DormBook)	manager 🛟

- password length 8 characters
- password contains at least one upper-case, one lower-case character and one digit.
- password change required at least ever 90 days (and you do get a warning 10 days before)
- the new password is not allowed to be the same as any of the last 10 passwords.
- user account is blocked after 6 unsuccessful tries to log in.
- if the manager (online administration) restores a user's password: an automatically generated password is set and the user needs to change it at first log-in.

### **Super Security**

For hostels that want Super Security beyond what anything you have seen before then contact us to set this up. There are extra costs but the result is that we will include a security system where a person can not access your Dorm Book or Backoffice even if they have the correct login details if they are not allowed by the person that contracts with us to do so. It is fully automated, still allows authorised persons to login from anywhere worldwide without delay. This is a highly unique and innovative solution that will keep your data Super Secure.

### How to enter a booking in to Dorm Book

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=gOu0kgwB8Eg&feature=mfu\_in\_order&list=UL

Use the mouse and Right Click on the bed/s in the room for the date/s you want to enter a booking. You will see New Reservation. For Apple Mac you use the 'Control' Key as you click.

«	\$	>>>	8		1	(0)	68
	5.10. Mo	20/12		6.10. Tu	20/10		7.10. We
01 A	ALEXAND	DRE CAPPE	LLI 1487				Choumar
01 B	ALEXAND	DRE CAPPE	LLI 1487				Choumar
02 A	kurmache	ev anatoly	1507	Ambros	Michael 134	18	
02 B	Klavinski	s Maris 14	35	Ambros	Michael 134	18	
02 C			Nour	o conveti			
02 D			New r	eservati	on		
03 A	Folz Hele	na 148	New r	eservati	on priva	te 🗌	Larrouy .
03 B	Folz Hele	na 1485					Larrouy .
03 C	Folz Hele	na 1485					Larrouy .
03 D	Folz Hele	na 1485					Larrouy .

In this case 1542 represents a new booking number. Picture below shows the start of a booking that can be further edited by again right clicking the mouse on any booking to bring up Edit reservation.

≪ <	>>> 🏀	. 🗔 🔥 🦳	673
	5.10. Mo 21/11	6.10. Tu 20/10	7.10. We 11/26
)1 A	ALEXANDRE CAPPELLI 14	187	Choumane Ali 1353
)1 B	ALEXANDRE CAPPELLI 14	187	Choumane Ali 1353
)2 A	kurmachev anatoly 1507	Ambros Michael 1348	
)2 B	Klavinskis Maris 1435	Ambros Michael 1348	
)2 C	1542	18	
)2 D		Edit reservation 18	
)3 A	Folz Helena 1485		Larrouy Jean 1500
)3 B	Folz Helena 1485		Larrouy Jean 1500
)3 C	Folz Helena 1485		Larrouy Jean 1500
)3 D	Folz Helena 1485		Larrouy Jean 1500
)4 A	Greve Jonathan De 1486		
)4 B	Greve Jonathan De 1486		
)5 A	Haas Sibylle 1431	Klavinskis Maris 1494	
)5 B	Haas Sibylle 1431	Klavinskis Maris 1494	

0 0	Edit Res	ervation
Cancel Receip	nt 💽 🖸	No Output 🗘 Close Ok
No         Date of reservation           1281         2009-08-18 23:1	4:30 Agent	Arrival Duration Departure 2009-10-08
Guest milligan, william, England – En Remark bc: 117801472 Triple R: Non-Smoking D: Including breakfast Bed A G A room categor 02 A X A 4 Bed Room 02 B X A 4 Bed Room 02 C X A 4 Bed Room	New Edit Look ngland y Price Guest 10.00 milligan, william, Eng 10.00 milligan, william, Eng 10.00 milligan, william, Eng	Person: 4 / 3   Last name   Frist name   milligan   William   Living   Nationality   Passport #
U2 D E 4 Bed Room	0.00 milligan, william, Eng 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00	Gender       Ace aroup       Edit         E Empty       Adult       Edit         Lookup       Preise         Price       Net       Additional Total         24.00       125%       30.00       0.00       30.00         Payments       0.00       30.00       30.00         Payment type       Cash       Paid       Paid

#### Above is an example of the Edit Reservation screen

The example below clearly shows that the whole 4 bed room is booked up by three people for the price of 10 per person. Bed 'D' is marked with 'E' that represents the bed as Empty.

Bed 🔺	G	Α	room category	Price	Guest
02 A	х	А	4 Bed Room	10.00	milligan, william, Englan
02 B	х	А	4 Bed Room	10.00	milligan, william, Englan
02 C	Х	А	4 Bed Room	10.00	milligan, william, Englan
02 D	E		4 Bed Room	0.00	milligan, william, Englan

### How to enter a weekly and long term booking

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=XalMr3oZ5sA

Under Prices for your rooms and beds you need to setup Daily prices and Weekly prices.

### How to setup Weekend/Seasonal prices and Week Rate prices

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=FKbTONw\_UAw

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=XalMr3oZ5sA&feature=mfu\_channel&list=UL

Calendar	Description	Shortcut
special days	Daily	Day
<u>prices</u> Age categories	Weekly	Wk
Payment types	Save	

## **Editing existing bookings**

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=W-iRPHAfC5M&feature=mfu\_in\_order&list=UL

#### Name

Last name milligan	Frist name william	
Living England	Nationality England	Passport #
		Set
Cender X mixed	Ade aroup	

The first name in the Bed List of a booking is the Name that will show in Dorm Book. To change the other names in a booking you use the section shown above that is part of the Edit Reservation window. Simply highlight the name of a bed and type in the the details then click Set. This is most relevant for when you want to print invoices or print an occupancy list to send to authorities each day as required by law.

#### Gender

You can change the 'G' or gender category of any booking by again right clicking the mouse within each name in the booking.



The top four bed occupancy definitions have keyboard shortcuts to save the experienced receptionist from having to use the mouse = F (Female), M (Male), X (Mixed), and E (Empty). The importance of defining the bed occupancy relates to how your hostel wants to have reports with this information and to how you initially set up the room type in your BackOffice.

A room that is defined as either All Male or All Female will be locked in to that room type as soon as one of the beds is defined Male or Female. For this reason most hostels define their rooms as Mixed so as to not discourage bookings. You can hedge your bets by selecting a room to be 'Female or Mixed' and this means the room will initially be a Female room and will only change to a Mixed room when any non female reservation is entered by staff at reception in to that room, valid for the duration of the non female reservation. A great feature for a second female room.

Price



- p Price changes the price just for one bed

- P All prices changes the price for all beds

Recalculate prices

When you adjust the amount of occupied beds in a room you can choose to Recalculate Prices to get the correct price in case not all beds will be occupied in a Private Room, eg, if you have a Four Bed Room and you are booking in just 3 people for the whole room as a Private Room then when you Recalculate Prices you will load the correct prices for a Private Triple Room. This only works if you have set up the prices in the BackOffice equivalent to the occupancy.



When you have prices set in the BackOffice for separate Age Group categories then you can select them and Recalculate prices, eg, higher prices for walk-ins an lower prices for Child.

#### Bedlist

+ Add bed - Remove bed	
edit bedlist delete beds	

Using the functions above you can add or remove beds for one booking in the same or multiple rooms.

Add bed				
Cancel	Ok			
<ul> <li>○ 01 Y</li> <li>○ 01 Z</li> <li>○ 02 A</li> <li>○ 02 B</li> <li>○ 02 C</li> <li>○ 02 C</li> <li>○ 02 Y</li> <li>○ 02 Z</li> </ul>				

Only by using one of the above four editing functions can a receptionist see Additional Beds marked as Y and Z in this example. Additional Beds are setup in the BackOffice to allow the Receptionist to move mobile beds in to a room at the request of the guest. It could be a baby cot, mattress or fold-out bed etc.

#### Date

Arrival	Duration	Departure
2009-10-05	2	2009-10-07

In the Edit Reservation window you change dates using this section shown above.

#### State

Arrival 2009-10-0		Departure 2009-10-09
State Normal	•	Important *
Booking chan	nel	Reminder
Internet	\$	
	State ✓ Normal Temporary Fixed Checked in No show Checked out	

'State' and other sections here are used to the extent that you would like this information for Reports.

'Temporary' is used in conjunction with the Reminder to set a date that further processing of the booking must be done.

'Fixed' is used to prevent the booking from being moved to another room. Often used when a regular guest requests a specific room.

'No Show' Reduces the booking to one day, retains all the credit card and other information and takes away breakfast if the hostel automatically allocates breakfast to all guests.

'Important' Is used to inform the Receptionist that special treatment is required for this guest.

#### **Booking Channel**

	Agent	-
	E-mail	
	Fax	
1	Internet	
	Invited	
	Phone	
	Room change	

'Booking Channel' selected mostly for your Reports.

Notes



Remark Section of the Edit Reservation Screen is where all staff need to enter information to maintain the continuity of information about a booking. You will also see that the agent reservation number is automatically entered.

Anything written in the Remark section can be searched in Dorm Book. Eg to search 'Dog' you enter the word Dog in the top of Dorm Book next to the binoculars, you then hold the shift key as you click on the binoculars.

#### Receipts

Edit Reservation	n	_			
Receipt		-	1	No Output	•
reservation 09-11 00:20:55	Agent			Clipboard Edit	09

Receipts can be printed immediately or you can do some last minute editing of the invoice for the guest before you print it. You would save to the Clipboard to paste in another document. You have the ability to edit the receipt text and structure and we can change the receipt size for you if you have a small printer.

#### **Drag and Drop**



Drag and Drop of bookings to change the room they are in can be done with the mouse in Dorm Book by activating the arrows above by simply clicking on it. When you move bookings using this method the price does not change and it can only be for the same dates.

### **Moving Large Bookings**

When you have a long term booking you will not be able to drag and drop it to another room because the history of the booking will prevent that. So you must first split off the history of the booking so you can move the current and future dates of the booking. Watch this video to see how to **Split a Booking** 

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1OX8GBDDVU0&feature=mfu\_in\_order&list=UL

#### Joining bookings

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=C3ssybu3Ca8

			dd Re	eservation	$\supset$
Res No.	Р	Arrival	N	Price	Due
1476	2	20090926	1	23.00	0.00
1477	1	20090927	1	19.00	0.00
				42.00	0.00
Payment type Cash		-	C	Paid	$\supset$

You can join bookings so that payments are not missed, rooms may not have to be changed, and the correct keys are issued for the correct duration.



To join/combine a booking you need to open Edit Reservation by clicking the RIGHT MOUSE button when the pointer is on the name of a booking.

Within the Edit Reservation pop-up window you will see this





Then you can type in a Dorm Book reservation number and click Add Reservation.

### **Conflict Bookings**

#### http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=vxyQFjD8o5o\_

When one or more people are booking the last same room or bed at the same time then you will get an email from our software with the subject title 'Conflict'. You must act on this email ASAP to avoid double bookings.

Within the email you will see the Reservation Number. Type that number at the top of Dorm Book next to the Binoculars and then click on the Binoculars. Then open the reservation so you see the screen below:

Add Reservation       Cancel         Res No.       P Arrival       N       Price       Due         247       1       20110114       2       39.60       39.60         248       0       20110116       5       22.00       22.00         Guest       Steierl, Alissa, German Remark         HW:       19842766         Price:       22 ner Person ner         Paid       Paid	Receipt vation Agent D3 18:12:53 HW New Ed y - Germany	No Output     Arrival     Ol 016011     State     Normal     Booking cha     Room cha	Close Duration Close Close Cose	Ok Departure 01021011 (*) Important * Reminder
Res No.         P         Arrival         N         Price         Due         No         Date of rese         20110114         2         39.60         39.60         248         2011-01-1           248         0         20110116         5         22.00         22.00         248         2011-01-1         Guest           Stelerl, Alissa, German Remark           HW:         19842766         Price:         22 ner Person ner           Payment type         Paid	Agent D3 18:12:53 New Ed y - Germany	t Arrival 01016011 iit Lookup State Normal Booking cha Room cha	Duration	Departure 01021011 + Important * Reminder
Payment type Paid Price: 22 per Person pe	er Night			
	Add beds	Living	Frist name Nationality Rice Research	Passport #
		Gender F fem	Age group	Set Edit Lookup
Show all	<u>^</u>	Preise Price 0.00 Payment to	Net A 000% 0.00 P Payments P ype	dditional Total 0.00 0.00 aid Due 0.00 0.00

Within the Remarks window you need to read what the guest tried to book. Then click on the Add Beds button to allocate the next best beds to the guest. Of course you should not charge them more than they expect to pay but if you upgrade their room type you should add notes for staff to tell them that they have been upgraded free of charge so they feel good about your hostel and give you a better rating.

Best to create an email rule based on the word subject **Corflict** to ensure these emails are dealt with priority. These emails are sent from portal@dormproject.ch

Below is an example of a Conflict message sent out by HostelWorld. All booking vehicles suffer the occasional conflict. As described above, our software sends you an alert when there is a conflict so you can manually intervene to rectify the problem.

Hello Albin

We just received a booking for you from <u>Hostelworld.com</u>, but unfortunately due to a technical error we cannot accept your booking as the beds you booked are not available. I am sorry for any inconvenience this has caused you.

Kind Regards

Matt

### If Dorm Book Changes Colour by itself

When you have bookings that do not get automatically entered in to Dorm Book it is because there is a Conflict which means something has blocked the processing of the booking. You will receive an immediate email notifying you that a booking has a Conflict. But as most hostels do not read these notifications it will be the change in colour to orange at the top of Dorm Book that will make you aware you need to manually process the Conflict booking to avoid being over booked. See example below. You will also see the appearance of the Resolve Konlikt button.

	$\langle\!\!\langle$		۶	$\otimes$	> 🛞			(0)	68	esolve konflik.	
	2	2011			22.3. Tu 192	/18	23.3	. We 193/17		24.3. Th 193/17	25.3
)3 A (Do	uble wit	h Single	Bed)		\$^ KD Wong	Shirley 1277	7 \$! KE	) Agate Kass 12	274	KIM Hee Ju 1335	Cole
)3 B (Do	uble wit	h Single	Bed)		\$^ KD Wong	Shirley 1277	7 🛛 \$! KE	) Agate Kass 12	274	KIM Hee Ju 1335	Cole
03 C (Do	uble wit	h Single	Bed)								
)4 A (Do	uble wit	h Single	Bed)		! isabelle ma	rtiat 662					
)4 B (Do	uble wit	h Single	Bed)		! isabelle ma	rtiat 662					
)4 C (Do	uble wit	h Single	Bed)								
)5 1 (Six	Bed Ro	om)			Travers Der	ek 604					
)5 2 (Six	Bed Ro	om)			\$^ nishi sato	mi 1190	\$! Fe	rfers Sebastian	1275		
)5 3 (Six	Bed Ro	om)			\$! McCulloch	Aaron 1327					
)5 4 (Six	Bed Ro	om)			\$! KD Wilson	Elvis 1271					
)5 5 (Six	Bed Ro	om)			\$! Walker Cha	arles 996					

To avoid being over booked you need to click on the Resolve Konlikt button. Then click on the Reservation Number as in the example below. Then read the text within the booking to know what bed/s to give the booking and then click on the Add Beds button to assign beds to the booking.

1		.esolve konflik			
	23.3. We 193/17	24.3. Th 193/17	25.3. Fr 190	0/19	26.3. Sa
7	\$! KD Agate Kass 1274	KIM Hee Ju 1335	Coleman Ba	ry 1398	
7	\$! KD Agate Kass 1274	KIM Hee Ju 1335	Colomon Por	Al: -+	
			Con	mict	_
			Cancel	Open	
			1241		ipos
	\$! Ferfers Sebastian 1275				ELH
297	Beck Nele 1266				
		Connolly Nicola 125			
267		-> Wouterson Sabine			Ivbin
		malek john 1193			ivbin
					_
			Stobbart Le	slie 1340	
			Stobbart Le	0.000	

### **Payments**



The example above is a booking from Hostelworld and shows the price would be 64 if the guest booked today by walk-in. 79% represents the 10% taken by the agent as commission for the

booking and a further 11% is representative of the fact that prices have increased since the guest made their booking. This is helpful when considering discounts and refunds.

'Net' is the amount the Hostel collects from the guest.

If you click on Payments you can enter notes for different payments like Key Deposits as well as when a group of people pay individually using Cash and Credit Card etc.

	Payment type	-			
	Cash	-	C	Paid	
9	Cash		_		
	Credit Card		_		
30	Voucher				
	Pre Payment				
ılī	Cash Cash				
a la	STA Voucher				
1.	Booking.com				

If payment is in one transaction then you only need to select the Payment Type and click on Paid. You can create as many payment types as you want in the Backoffice.

#### Additional services

'Services' are set up in the Backoffice that can include whatever you want like Walking Tour, Breakfast, Key Deposit. You can add a price or not have a price; they can be bookable within your booking engine on your website or not. Something like breakfast you can select to automatically be activated per person per day, or not.

When you have a price for Services they will show under Additional in the Preise section as in above.

### Search

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=RzpexxQeo-k&feature=mfu\_in\_order&list=UL



The Find Reservation option is self explanatory. But a quicker way to find a reservation would be to search for the agent booking number or any distinctive word written in the notes area you do enter



the information

as above then hold down the SHIFT key as you click on the binoculars with the mouse key.

Or to make sure when you search for a booking that you search for all possible variants of the name then please use % before the name. For example - % Bornhausen

### **Credit Card Details**

Our system does automatically check if there are any credit-card information stored which should be deleted. So once a day this card-information is deleted, when:

- the guest is assigned to a bed, 10 days after departure
- the guest is assigned as main guest of any reservation 10 days after departure
- the guests has no connection to any reservation

### A Closer Look at a Booking within Dorm Book

\$^ quattroni giuliano	1476
\$^ quattroni giuliano	1476
\$^ quattroni giuliano	1476
\$^ quattroni giuliano	1476

The picture above represents a booking within Dorm Book and includes the following information: The number is the Dorm Book reservation number that is included on Receipts to guests.

1476

\$^

The \$ symbol represents that the guest has made a payment. The ^ symbol represents that the guest has Checked Out.

The name of the guest is shown so you can match them to other bookings they may have made and add them together.

#### **Representation color**



The Colour of the Booking lets you know various things about the booking depending on what option you select in the Drop Down menu at the Top Right of Dorm Book



You will be able to see what each colour represents no matter what view you select from the menu. The legend at the bottom of Dorm Book changes for each option selected in the drop down menu.

DormBook tallb	DormOnline	HW	HB

Gender	\$
--------	----

female (Nor female (Ten female (Fixe	mal) noorarv) ed)	<ul> <li>male (Norm</li> <li>male (Temp</li> <li>male (Fixed)</li> </ul>	al) orarv) )	mixed (Norr mixed (Tem mixed (Fixed	nal) porarv) d)	Empty (Nor Empty (Ten Empty (Fixe	mal) nporarv) ed)
			Arrival				
Departing today	Arrival toda	v 🗖 Has	arrived todav	not checked-in or n	ot paid 🔲 Others	Ro	om change
			Booking cha				
Phone	E-mail	🗌 Internet	Invited	Room change	Fax	Agent	Walk-in

Also underneath these legends you will see text details of bookings you scroll over.

You can add hostels in other cities or tourist information offices as agents so that they have their own booking engine supplied by you. Then when you view your reports you can see how many bookings they sent you. In the above example 'tallb' is an agent created by the hostel.



### **Create Views in Dorm Book**



F1 is the first view seen when Dorm Book is opened. So best to keep F1 as the view to see All Rooms.

### **Screen Layout**

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Ug75Y\_mpSuA&feature=mfu\_in\_order&list=UL

The Screen Layout of Dorm Book can be changed to whatever you want and multiple concurrent views can be stored under the F keys of your keyboard.

Private Rooms	(Cancel) Ok
F2	Rooms
F3	Display bed Information
	Display additional beds
F6 ate	Display reservation Information
F7 -09-28	
F8 548 2000	
	Room categories     Rooms
F10 1 2 3 4 5	4 Bed Room
F11 7 8 9 10 11 12	Twin Room
4 15 16 17 18 19	Triple Bed Room
20 21 22 23 24 25 26	Apartment Ground Floor
27 28 29 30	Apartment Top Floor
	Six Bed Private

Simply use all the fields in the window above to create the view you want to assign to an F key. When all the F keys have assigned views then managers and staff will be able to more quickly respond to phone calls about availability, see booking trends in the coming months, and notice opportunities to optimise bookings.

Remember if you add a new room type you will not see it in Dorm Book until you add it in Views. F1 is always the starting view when you open Dorm Book so best to have all rooms under F1 so as not to confuse your staff.

### **Staff Reports**

Reports	Tools
Daily lis	s <mark>ts g</mark> a

Reports for staff can be obtained in Dorm Book via the option above. More extensive and detailed reports can be found in the Managers Backoffice.

$\circ \circ$	daily lists
Cancel	Excel Preview
(	Guest list Bed list Payments
Language	
English	no new line
Start date	Time
2009-10-02	• 0:00
End date	Time
2000 10 02	0:00

For staff to generate reports for their shift before handing over to the next Receptionist they use the window above and sign off on the transactions after the report is compared to cash and credit card receipts.

### Settings



Download database when you are informed that there is a new database to download, when the current day in Dorm Book is not showing the correct date, or when the legend is not showing all the agents.



Local Settings are used to link the software on the computer to a Printer via the window below.



## Dorm Online Booking Engine for your website/s

part 1 for the website:

k href=<u>"https://secure.dormproject.ch/online/book.css"</u> rel="stylesheet" type="text/css"> <script language="JavaScript" type="text/JavaScript" src=<u>"https://secure.dormproject.ch/online/book.php?</u> <u>hostel=beach&maxnights=14&maxadult=12"</u>></script>

part 2 for the css file (or integrated into the html):

<style type="text/css"><!--#book p {padding: 0px 0px 4px 8px;margin:0;}#dormonline {background-color:#F8FF00;color:#FF2222;font-family:Arial,Helvetica,sans-serif;fontsize:11px;padding:0;width:192px;}#dormonline p {margin:1px;}#dormonline label {display:block;float:left;padding-top:3px;width:48px;}#dormonline input {backgroundcolor:#EAFF00;border: 1px #FF2222 solid;color:#FF2222;font-size:12px;margin: 5px 10px 0 0;padding:0 5px;}#dormonline a {color:#FF2222;}#dormonline a:hover {backgroundcolor:#EAFF00;color:#FF2222;}#dormonline select {fontsize:11px;}#dormonlineinputday {width:50px;}#dormonline .inputmonth {width:90px;}#dormonline .modify {margin-left:30px;}--></style>



guests can enter dates via two window options integrated in to your website as above

► BOOK NOW

or via a link: https://secure.dormproject.ch/online/beach

You can have more than one hostel availability showing on one booking engine so that by entering one date the availability at all hostels is shown. Use this code <a href="https://secure.dormproject.ch/online/banner.php?var=3&lang=en&search=1&target=new&hostel=barons,beach">https://secure.dormproject.ch/online/banner.php?var=3&lang=en&search=1&target=new&hostel=barons,beach</a>



Select 3 days r aparte	minimum to see ments.	Online reservation system						
All bookings get fi	ree basic breakfast.		Protected					
3 easy steps to your confirmed online reservation with us at our Riga Hostel.								
	To modify an existing	reservation click here						
	<b>-</b>							
1. Date request	2. Choose a room	3. Personal data	and it's confirmed!					
Date of Arrival: 6 + October + 2009 +								
	# of nights: 1							
	# of persons:							
		Check rooms						
We c	an accort a maximum of 20 i	poreone for a minimum of 2 n	ichte					
¥¥8 C	an accept a maximum of 20 j	persons for a minimum of 2 m	ignis.					
For reservatio	n of 7 people or more then pl	ease contact us by e-mail. g	uest@hostel.lv					
Booking Conditions: No Show: In case of a "no show" we'll charge the first night's rate on your card. Cancellation policy: Cancellations and modifications are allowed up to 48 hours prior to arrival. You can do this anytime online.								
Accepted Credit Card		MasterCard	RBS WorldPay					

The second stage of the booking engine:

	Select 3 days n apartr	ninimum to see nents.	Online reservation system							
All	bookings get fr	ee basic breakfast.		SSL Protected						
	3 easy steps to your confirmed online reservation with us at our Riga Hostel.									
1. Date request         Check in : 6. Nov 2009         2. Choose a room         3. Personal data         and it's confirme         Check out : 7. Nov 2009										
	Dormitory (shared r	Price per person, per night								
۲	1 bed in (mixed room	))	LVL 9.00 (€ 12.86)							
	Polasta ana			<b>B</b> .(						
	Private rooms			Price per person, per night						
0	1 person in private ro (private room)	oom with one Double Bed		LVL 25.00 (€ 35.71)						
0	1 person Two individ	ual beds (private room)	-	LVL 25.00 (€ 35.71)						
		Т	tal per Person	IVI 9 00 (€ 12 86)						
		Grand Total	LVL 9.00 (€ 12.86)							
			Back	Continue						
All r	All rates incl tax already. Security locker for dorm rooms and all beds in all rooms have a towel, a ready made bed with free wifi in each room.									

All text can be edited by you. Rooms can be sold under multiple types. eg.

A room with three beds is offered as:

a single when someone seeks a single room, or it is offered as a twin when a guest seeks to book a Twin Room, or as a Triple when three people seek to book a Private room.

Of course you price a single bed Private at a high price so you gain the income for the room you require. You save from reduced laundry costs and by gaining bookings you would not normally achieve.



When a guest scrolls over a picture it enlarges automatically and this assists you gain a higher percentage of bookings from people considering to book at your hostel.

See a short film about tours and other options within your booking engine <u>http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ggZt7T4hgOo</u>

### **Credit Cards issues:**

All Credit Cards are checked by our software to ensure they are valid at least until the last day of the guests stay at your hostel. The credit card details for Dorm Online bookings are stored in the Dorm Book section within the guest reservation so that those persons with Manager permissions can see it. Booking.com credit card info is also stored as above but the expiry date is containined in the email sent to you informing you of the booking. Other agent – HW, HB, HC credit card information can not be seen in Dorm Book and is viewable in the backoffice of the applicable agent.

Credit card info for <u>Booking.com</u> bookings is deleted from the booking within 24hrs from the checkout date. The data is deleted from Dorm Online bookings within 14 days from the checkout date.

This info is found in the Edit screen of the Edit Reservation Screen as shown in the image below:

000	)	Edit Re	servation		
Ca	Copy Invoice	· · · · · ·	No Output 🔹 Close		14.9. We 36/20
No 537	Date of reservation 2011-08-23 18:24:00	Agent bc	Arrival Duration	Departure 09013011	
Guest	( New	) (Edit ) (Loc	Kup) State Edit guest		GIRY Franck 647
Remark bc: 86	Delete			C	ancel Ok
R: No D: Bed 103 # 103 B	First name Silvia Last name Pozzato Country (Living) Italy ✓ Day of Birth 09022086	ID: 3386637	Passport number AS3327174 Nationality Italy Remarks Phone: 00393491868558	Categories	
Li	Address Creditcard			Reservations S Res. No ! 537	Arrival [ 2011.09.08 5

### No Room Limit

Needs to be requested by the hostel to have No Room Limit enabled.

If a hostel has Three x 6 Bed Rooms that are all empty then under the standard integration with an agent like HostelBookers it is 6 beds and not 18 beds that will be bookable in a 6 bed room.

With, No Room Limit enable all 18 beds are bookable but you will receive a Conflict email message when 7 or more beds are booked because any booking that can not be fit in to the one room generates a Conflict email message. Then the Hostel needs to read the Conflict message ASAP and open the booking in Dorm Book to Add Beds that have not already been reserved in Dorm Book.

Guest Room changes are more probable with the No Room Limit option.

### **Flex Booking**

Displays a grid of all available rooms and beds based on the availability for each individual night for the total amount of nights submitted in the search. First checks availability for the first night then checks avail for the next night etc. These results are displayed as in the example below.

Therefore the booking system can not guarantee that the chosen room types can be reserved without a room change. But guests are informed of this before they choose the Flex Booking option. See <u>www.eastseven.de</u> as an example where you will see a guest can use the standard booking engine or the Flex Booking booking engine. For hostels that want to fill every single bed and room it is a way to achieve this. But 100% occupancy is not necessary if the standard booking engine can gain you more income with 80% occupancy and results in higher guest ratings to maintain a constant high occupancy over the long term. Costs 500 euros extra as it is the only already coded extra option that costs money to put it in to use.

	Total	price roor	ns/beds:			
	Dorm beds (single beds in a dormitory,	shared w	ith other p	eople)		
	Beds in Dorm Rooms	Tu, 24	We, 25	Th, 26	Fr, 27	Sa, 28
	beds in a 4-bed dorm (Mixed room) Beds from CHF 48.00 (€ 28.24 / USD 48.00) beds	8+	8+	8+	o	8+
	beds (Mixed room) Beds from CHF 45.00 (€ 28.47 / USD 45.00) beds	8+	8+	8+	o	8+
	beds (Males only) Beds from CHF 45.00 (€ 28.47 / USD 45.00) beds	<b>*</b>	8+	8+	o	8+
	beds in a 4-bed dorm (Males only) Beds from CHF 48.00 (€ 28.24 / USD 48.00) beds	4	4	4	o	4
2	beds (Females only) Beds from CHF 45.00 (€ 28.47 / USD 45.00) beds	<b>*</b>	8+	<b>8</b> +	o	8+
	beds in a 4-bed dorm (Females only) Beds from CHF 48.00 (€ 28.24 / USD 48.00) beds	4	4	4	o	4
	Privat rooms (the complete room will be	booked)	91			
	Privat rooms	Tu, 2	24 We,	25 Th, 2	26 Fr.	27 Sa, 2
	1 person Rooms from CHF 65.00 (€ 38.24 / USD 65.00 Roo	0) oms 2	✓ 2	2	<b>~</b>	2
	2 persons Rooms from CHF 110.00 (€ 64.71 / USD 110	.00)			~	[

## **Dorm Project Managers Back Office**

Videos for the backoffice are accessible only by paying users of our software and are accessible only via the backoffice.

login at https://secure.dormproject.ch/

DormProject - Hos	telOffice			h	osteloffice@	dp_10 / tes	ty [45]	Build: 1046
	Номе	REPORTS	Dата	Agents	HOSTEL	ONLINE	TOOLS	LOGOUT
	Home			Do	cumentatio	n		De - En
Training video Rooms and Prices Interfaces	Welcome to the administration sys What is new?	tem of Do	ormPro	oject				

In the Home Page you will see links to Training Videos only viewable in this area and not available online.

#### **Manager Reports**

Home     REPORTS     DATA     ACCENTS     HOSTEL     ONLINE     TOOLS     LOGOUT       Automatic reports       Language       De - En       Automatic reports       Colspan="2">Decumentation     De - En       Automatic reports       Decumentation     De - En       Automatic reports       Decumentation       Decumentation       Decumentation       Decumentation       Decumentation       Decumentation       Decumentation       Arrivals       Payments (agents column)       Occupation per day       Occupation per day       Occupation per month       Occupation per day (com)       Occupation per month (prior year)       Occupation per month (prior year)       Occupation per day (com)       Occupation per month (prior year)       Occupation per month (prior year)       Occupation per month (prior year)       Occupation per day (Nights)       Statistics CH per Day (Nights)       Statistics Ch per Day (Nights)	DormProject - Hos	telOffice					hosteloffice@	dp_10 / tes	sty [45]	Build: 1046
Reports       Documentation       De-Em         Automatic reports       Language English       Image: Comparison of the comparison of t			Номе	REPORTS	DATA	AGENTS	HOSTEL	ONLINE	TOOLS	LOGOUT
Automatic reports delivery BFS (CH)  Report type Arrivals Revenue agents Invoice agent (commision) Invoice agent (net) Guestlist Bed list Payments Bed list Payments (agent column) Occupation per day Occupation per day Occupation per day Occupation per month Statistics CH Statistic		Reports					Documenta	tion		De - En
	Automatic reports delivery BFS (CH)	Language English Report type Arrivals Revenue agents Invoice agent (commision) Invoice agent (net) Guestlist Bed list Payments Payments (agent column) Occupation per day Occupation per day (room) Occupation per month Occupation per month (prior year) Occupation per month (prior year) Occupation room category group Nationality Living Country Statistics CH Statistics CH per Day (Arrival) Statistics room categorie Services	previous n CSV	nonth) (t	his month	) (yest	erday) (to	oday		

There are over 20 standard reports that are very good and include the possibility to see time ahead as well as what has occurred in the past. You can request a specific report to be developed for your hostel.

This report below will enable you to know where you can gain more income for your hostel for the least amount of effort.

# Revenue agents 1. December 2010 till 31. December 2010

Agent	Reservations	Guests	Nights	Amount
DormBook	289	654	1342	62271.76
DormOnline	226	570	1494	60659.60
(direct)				
Group	25	304	757	34759.68
Booking				
Hostelbookers	30	70	178	5487.32
(Interface)				
HostelsClub.c	3	4	10	256.50
om (Interface)				
Hostelworld	104	218	541	17814.95
(Interface)				
	677	1820	4322	181249.81
Total	677	1820	4322	181249.81

You can see in the above report that the hostel in December has saved losing \$9,600 in agent commissions by gaining 226 direct Dorm Online Bookings and their internal Group Booking department contributed 25 bookings rather than the majority of bookings being delivered by agents.

This hostel could have gained more agent bookings but they used our software to restrict agent sales so they could sell direct.

The report below shows daily Occupancy Levels, Average Price Per Day, Amount of Bed Nights per day, Total Income for the day.

Date	Ad	MAT	Bed		Nights	Level	Price	volume
01.12.10	124	0	0	0	124	48.4 %	36.53	4530.03
02.12.10	136	0	0	0	136	53.1 %	36.57	4972.88
03.12.10	228	0	0	0	228	89.1 %	35.79	8159.86
04.12.10	232	0	0	0	232	90.6 %	34.91	8099.07
05.12.10	133	0	0	0	133	52.0 %	36.89	4906.29
06.12.10	94	0	0	0	94	36.7 %	38.20	3590.57
07.12.10	93	0	0	0	93	36.3 %	36.74	3417.08
08.12.10	92	0	0	0	92	35.9 %	37.71	3468.94
09.12.10	92	0	0	0	92	35.9 %	36.74	3380.36
10.12.10	186	0	0	0	186	72.7 %	36.84	6853.03
	1410	0	0	0	1410			51378.11
	141.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	141.0	55.1 %		5137.81
Total	1410	0	0	0	1410			51378.11
	141.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	141.0	55.1 %		5137.81

#### Occupation per day 1. December 2010 till 10. December 2010

The settings below will generate a report that has 7 columns:

1: date

2: sum of the guest in a room out of the selected room categories ("empty" beds are not counted)

3: percentage of possible guests in a room out of the selected room categories (100% = every bed, but not the additional beds, is sold to a person)

4: sum of the guests in a room out of the NOT selected room categories ("empty" beds are not counted)

5: percentage of possible guests in a room out of the NOT selected room categories (100% = every bed, but not the additional beds, is sold to a person)

6: Total number of guests

7: percentage of possible guests. (100% = every bed, but not the additional beds, is sold to a person)

Reports	
Language English	
Report type	
Occupation room	n category group 🛟
<ul> <li>Six Bed Mixed I</li> <li>Double Bed Room</li> <li>Twin Room</li> <li>Triple Bed Room</li> <li>Four Bed Room</li> <li>Two Bed Apartr</li> <li>Top Floor Apart</li> <li>One Bed Private</li> <li>Forest Retreat</li> </ul>	Dorm om n n ment Ensuite ment Ensuite e
Start date 1.2.2011	End date 28.2.2011 previous month (this month)
Create PDF C	reate EXCEL) Create CSV

### User Accounts (Dorm Book Staff Login Accounts)

The more your staff use their own Logins then the easier it will be to know who exactly made the changes to any booking. The audit trail for every booking does show the exact time every change was made so if you know every staff members working time then you will also be able to identify who did what by looking at the audit trail under DATA, History.

User Logins also enable you to restrict new staff to limited features and functions. See here how to set them up. <u>http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=IaCPW0GfgYw</u>

Data export

DormProject - Host	telOffice					hosteloffice@	dp_10 / tes	ity [45]	Build: 1046
		Номе	REPORTS	DATA	AGENTS	HOSTEL	ONLINE	TOOLS	LOGOUT
	Data				Do	cumentation			De - En
Guests									
Export									
Categories									
Define Details									
Clean up Guests									
History									
Reservations									
Bookingsheet									
Payments									
Clean up Res									
History									

DormProject - Hos	telOffice						nosteloffice@	)dp_10 /	osquito [46]	Build: 1046
			Номе	REPORTS	DATA	AGENTS	HOSTEL	ONLINE	TOOLS	LOGOUT
	Export					D	ocumentati	on		De - En
<u>Export</u> Categories Define Details Clean up Guests History Reservations Bookingsheet Payments Clean up Res	Datafields selection Guest kategories Start To select all adresse Irupnicki @yaho sydneya I i sophe	e-mail address on All  s, select the textarea bo .co.uk; rgcn8gmail.com;	ly O full ac	idress O All fir ne Ctrl-A.	elds					0
History	amonzon@unm.ed nahuelrabez@hc cassidymunro@t gregkoom1979@t ida_saether@hc nacho_sernande camille.aymarc chism001@gmail rachelcomer@hc	<pre>u; u; otmail.com; otmail.com; otmail.com; z@hotmail.com; l@wanadoo.fr; .com; otmail.com;</pre>								

Export of data like email addresses for mail outs.

#### **Guest categories**

Categories can be set up in the above area and will appear in the Edit Screen within Dorm Book shown below:

DormProject - Hos	stelOffice						hosteloffice@	dp_10 / ba	rons [38]	Build: 1046
			Номе	REPORTS	DATA	AGENTS	HOSTEL	ONLINE	TOOLS	Logout
	Categories						Documer	ntation		De - En
Guests	Values saved									
Export Categories	Description									
Define Details Clean up Guests	Sports Group	_	<							
History	Study Group	_ <i>I</i> >	<							
Reservations Bookingsheet Payments	Sports Spectators	_	<							
Clean up Res History	Concert Group	_ ^ X	<							
	Add Entry									

⊗ ⊖ ⊖	Edit guest				
Delete			Cance		
First name ID: 1971745 Ali	Passport number	Cate	egories Sports Grou	p	
Last name Choumane	Nationality France		Sports Spect	ators up	
Country (Living)	Remarks				
France  Day of Birth	Phone: +33631054101				
Address	►	Res	ervations	<u>^</u>	
Conditioned		S	Res. No.	Arrival	D
Creditcard	►	Ν	1353	07.10.2009	2

Categories appear in the window above and assist you to keep track of the type of groups staying at your hostel. Reports will show you where you can increase targeted marketing efforts to gain more bookings from the groups good for business.

# **DormProject - HostelOffice**

			HOME	REPORTS	DATA
	Define Details				
Guests	Title German				
Export	Title English	Regular Guest			
Define Details	Field 1 German				
Clean up Guests History	Field 1 English	Favourite Room			
Reservations	Field 2 German				
Bookingsheet	Field 2 English	Discount			
Payments Clean up Res	Field 3 German				
History	Field 3 English	Special Requirements			
	Field 4 German				
	Field 4 English				
	Field 5 German				
	Field 5 English				
	Field 6 German				
	Field 6 English				
	Save	L			

Then once the above is saved you will see the new Group Section appear in Dorm Book as below. Regular Guest and Banned Guest are the new Sections Created so that specific details can be recorded.

00	Edit guest	
Delete		Cancel Ok
First name ID: 1860909 blocked Last name Dean	Passport number Nationality ???	Categories Sports Group Study Group Sports Spectators Concert Group
Country (Living) 777 Day of Birth	Remarks	
Address	Þ	Reservations
Creditcard	Þ	S Res. No. Arrival D N 1405 11.10.2009 1
Regular Guest	Þ	x 1406 10.10.2009 1 N 1616 09.10.2009 2 N 1478 26.09.2009 1
Banned Guest	4	N 1429 24.09.2009 1 N 1434 19.09.2009 1

Data will show in the sections above when Look Up Guest is used to select the name of the guest

that has previously stayed at your hostel.

This function

Creditcard		
Regular Guest		
avourite Room	Discount	
and Descinements		
special Requirements		

If the arrows are not closed within one booking then they will remain open for all guests in all bookings so that these details can be seen immediately.

					Номе	REPORTS	
						ALL OIL O	-
	Clean up Gue	sts					
Guaete	Number of gu	ests: 925					
Export	without eserva	ation: 839					
Categories	with reservation	on: 86					
Define Details		(					
Clean up Guests		Clean	up				
History		View	)				
Reservations							
Bookingsheet							
Payments							
Clean up Res							
History							
out rubbish data							
out rubbibli dulu.	Clean un	Guests					
	86 Entrier	deleted					
	Number	of quests: 8'	30				
	without e	envetion R	39				
	with reco	nation: 0	33				
	withrese	avalion. U					
		(	Clean	up			
		(	View				
		(	View	)			
		(	View	)			
		(	View	)			
		(	View	)			
		(	View	)	DATA	An	
	History	(	View	) Ome Rep	ORTS DATA	Age	
Gue	History Guest number:	1860909	View		ORTS DATA	Aat	
Gue Esport Categoria	History ILE Guest number.	1860909	Action	OME REP	Info	A <u>a</u> t	
Guer Esport Define gories Define in Guerr	History Guest number. ID Da 5942959 10	1860909 18 105.2009   12:25:01	View HI Action edited	OME REP View Portal DormBook	Info Dean, @= id: 5942959 Name: Dec-		
Guias Esport Categories Dofine Detaile Clean up Guesta History	History 13 Guest number: [ 10 Da 5942959 10	1860909 186 05 2009   12:28:01	Action	View Portal DormBook	Info Dean, @= id: 5942959 Name: Dean First name: b Country: ???	Cas	
Ctuer Categori O ofine Details Clean up Guetas History Reservati Bookingsheet	History In Guest number: 942959 10 10798217 08	1860909 te .05.2009   12:26:01 .10.2009   06:56:07	Action edited	View Portal DormBook	Info Dean, @= id: 5942959 Name: Dean First name: b Gounty: ??? Birthday: 0 Nationality: ?	Addr locked	
Guer Esports Define Gasta Classical Classical Backingsheet Backingsheet Paymenta Class up Res	History 10 De 5942959 10 10796217 08	1860909 86 05 2009   12:25:01 -10 2009   06:55:07	Action edited	OME REP View) Portal DormBook	Info Dean, @= id: 5942959 Name: Dean First name: bi Birthday: 0 Nationality: 7 Email: id: 10798217	Tocked	
Cuer Exporte Define Datains Ciena y Guesta Missory Reservatio Bookingsheet Ciena yo Res History	History Guest number: 5942959 10 10 10798217 08	1860909 18 05 2009   12:28:01 .10.2009   06:55:07	View H Action edited	View Portal DormBook	Info Dean, @= Id: 504/869 Id: 504/869 Ifrat name: b Gountry: ??? Birthday: 0 Memailille: 7 Id: 10798217 Name: Dean First name: b	locked 77	
Suss Esport Categories Define Details Clean up Guests History Reservatio Bookingsheet Payments Clean up Res History	History 10 Oces number 10 S942959 10 10 10798217 08 10798223 08	1860909 160 .05.2009   12.25:01 .10.2009   06:56:07	View H Action edited edited	OML REP View Portal DormBook DormBook	Info Dean. @= 18: 5942660 Marine: Dean. Country: ??? Birthday: 0 Sithiday: 0 S	Tocked rocked	
Gatas Esper Categories Clean up Questa History Reservatio Bookingsheet Dag Glean up Res Clean up Res Clean up Res	History Guest number 5942959 10 ns 10798217 08 10798223 08	1860909 16 .05.2009   12:25:01 .10.2009   06:55:07	View Action edited edited	OME REP View Portal DormBook DormBook	Info Dean, @= is: 094206 Name: Dean Gounty: ??? Birfiday: 0 Email: id: 10798217 Birfiday: 0 Email: id: 10798217 Emitiday: 0 Emitiday: 0 Em	Locked 7	
Guer Esport Orfice Details Clean up Guests History Reservatio Bookingsheet Payments Clean up Res Clean up Res	History IIa Ouest number: 5942859 10 10 10 107982217 08 10798223 08	1860909 Ke .05.2009   12:25:01 .10.2009   06:55:07 .10.2009   06:59:15	View Action edited edited	OML REP View) Portal DormBook DormBook	Info Dean. (2)= 10: 994290 Name: Dean First name: bu Birthday: 0 Nationally: 77 Nationally: 77 N	Acced r r r r r r r r r r r r r	

Don't worry about the Guests History as the Reservation History is more detailed.

#### Agents, Edit Agents

		Номе	REPORTS	DATA	AGENTS	Ноѕте	
	Edit agents					Docum	nentation
Edit agents	Page: 1 per Page: 30 set						
	17 of 17 all A B C D E F G H I J K L M N	OPQRS	тиужху	z		sea	rch
Contracts	Organisation				City		
	Andrew Wade					200	×
	booking.com (Interface)						
	David Deighton					20	×
	Dee Ja'afar					20	×
	Dom					20	×
	DormOnline (direct)						
	Gomio (direct)						
	hihostels.com (direct)						
	Hostelbookers (Interface)						
	HostelsClub.com (Interface)						
	Interlaken Hostels and Adventures						
	Michelle					2	×
	Peter Pan					20	×
	Rachel Wade					20	×
	Switzerland Travel Centre (Interface)						
	Tribal Travel					~	×

Here you can see the agents that are possible to synchronise with your hostel's Dorm Book. You can add an agent to create a booking engine for a Sister Hostel or Tourism office to book guests direct in to your hostel. Then in reports you will be able to see bookings that were booked via these agents you created.

	Organisation	City	Book	on Top	Fee	Туре	no CC	Link	DormOnline		
	DormOnline (direct)		-1	1	1	Book net price	0	0	Link	1	ł
	Hostelworld (Interface)		10	0	0	Book net price	0	0		Ď	
	Hostelbookers (Interface)		10	0	0	Book net price	0	0		Þ	,
¢	Group Booking		0	0	1	Book net price	0	0	Link	£	ł
¢	Gomio (direct)		10	1	0	Book net price	0	0		2	Ī
	hihostels.com (direct)		5	0	1	Book net price	0	0		1	F
	booking.com (Interface)		15	0	0	Book gross price	0	0		♪	ł
	HostelsClub.com (Interface)		10	0	1	Book net price	0	0		£	f
÷	Sister Hostel		-1	0	1	Book gross price	0	0	Link	Ì	ł

Edit agents
URL Booked by Agent (Booking Channel: Agent):
English:
https://secure.dormproject.ch/online/?id=38&agent=SisH&book=1&lang=en

Agent Contracts are set up according to our technical regulations and to conform to your contracts with the various Agents. If there are irregular changes done by a hostel in this area then disconnection can be the result.

In the above you can see the hostel has created a Sister Hostel as an agent.

Contracts

When you click on the Link icon to the right of the Sister Hostel you will then be shown the code for the dedicated booking engine that the Sister Hostel will use to make bookings for guests at your hostel. Then in Reports you will see how many bookings were sent via the Sister Hostel. The guest still needs to make al euro deposit to secure the booking.

#### Invoices

DormProject - Hos	telOffice	
		Номе
	Bookingsheet	
Guests	Reservation number:	1614
Export	Design:	Receipt
Categories		Viele Variablen
Clean up Guests	Output:	(Html) (Text) (Pdf)
History		
Reservations		
Bookingsheet		
Payments		
Clean up Res History		

Here you can gain a copy of the guest Invoice from the Managers Backoffice. Reception can gain a copy of the Invoice from Dorm Book.

#### **Payment records**

			Heren	Benere	Direct 1	
			HOME	REPORTS	DATA	AGENT
	Payments					
Gueste	Reservation number:	1353				
Export	(Lookup) (Cancl	led and De	leted			
Categories	Seite: 1 pro Seite:	50 set	zen			
Define Defails	Date	Res No.	Payment methode	Text	Amount	
History	07.10.2009   20:33	1353	Cash	33.7 lats!!!	48	delete
Reservations						
Bookingsheet						
Payments						
Clean up Res						
History						

Managers can investigate how payments were taken. Also to see if cancelled and deleted bookings had payments received.

#### **Deleted bookings**

Project - Host	tel	Offic	е					hosteloffice@	dp_10 / ba	rons [38]	Build: 1046
				Номе	REPORTS	DATA	AGENTS	HOSTEL	ONLINE	TOOLS	Logout
	Clea	in up Re	s					Docum	entation		De - En
Guests		Res No.	Guest	Comment (Res)						Amount	
Export Categories Define Details Clean up Guests History <u>Reservations</u> Bookingsheet Payments <u>Clean up Res</u>	0	1547	Oinonen, Marja, FI (1 Res)	Cancelled by booking.c cancelled 01.10.2009 1 bc: 130976553 C: we w From Dean- River make emphasise they are not t breakfast D: including VA Apart 5 A   A   Apartmer Apart 5 A   A   Apartmer Apart 5 C    Apartment Apart 5 E    Apartment	om   7:27 ant a balcony o sure you show o smoke inside AT Top Floor   15 Top Floor   0   Top Floor   0   Top Floor   0   Top Floor   0   0	r,preferat them the the apart 5.001   Oi 5.001   Oi Dinonen, Dinonen, J	ily ,a smoking balcony outs ment. R: Nor nonen, Marja nonen, Marja Marja, FI - FI Marja, FI - FI	g room. this is ide the apartn h-Smoking D: I, FI - FI I, FI - FI	essential. hent and Including	0.00	delete

Managers can see here what bookings and for what reason have been deleted. Take note of the Reservation number 1547 in the above example and enter it in the below example to see an audit trail for the booking.

)ormProject - Hos	telOffic	е							hosteloffice@	gdp_10/ ba	rons [38]	Build: 1046
					Номе	REPORTS	DATA	AGENTS	HOSTEL	ONLINE	TOOLS	Logout
	History								Documentat	lon		De - Er
Guests	Reservation	number:	1547			Reservation	Reser	vation (id)	Group)	Group (id)		
Export	ID	Date		Action	Portal	Info						
Define Details Clean up Guests History Reservations Bookingsheet Payments Clean up Res <u>History</u>	10716249	30.09.2 19:19:41	2009	added	bc	Arrival: 2( Nights: 3 Departure Num of pe Beds: App Details: Apart 5 A Apart 5 B Apart 5 C Apart 5 C C W C	20091104 :: 20091104 art 5 A, A M A 15 M A 15. E 0 0.0 E 0 0.0 C 0 0.0 cormal :: 0 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 2	07 2 part 5 B, Ap 00 Oinonen 00 Oinonen 10 Oinone	art 5 C, Apar , Marja, FI (id: , Marja, FI (id: , Marja, FI (id: , Marja, FI (id: , Marja, FI (id:	t 5 D, Apart 5 =1999085) =1999085) =1999085) =1999085) =1999085)	5 E, his is esse	ntial.

The audit trail per booking is rather long and seen by scrolling down. Each entry includes the date and time for every single modification to the booking.

#### Calendar special days DormBook Login-Levels: DormBook Version > 5.06.49 logout automatically prices never (only manually logout) Age categories Change View (Calendar) limited staff 🛟 Payment types show reservations/guests limited staff 🛟 Rooms save reservations/guests limited staff 🛟 Room categories show credit card details manager + Add. services Prices manually set the time for payments \* manager + Options save views (F-keys) manager **Booking sheets** create reports (in DormBook) limited staff Main countries **DormBook Options** Save DormBook users

To see staff names in the Audit Trail you must first set up Dorm Book Options and then select what each staff level can edit and see as in the above. Then as you see below in Dorm Book Users you set up staff names and permission groups are assigned to them.

#### **Dorm Book Options**

Calendar	DormBook users Filter: active users							
special days	user name	Name	user group					
prices Age categories	andrew	andrew	manager		×			
Payment types	david	david	limited staff		×			
Room categories	dee	dee	manager	II 🥓 🕽	×			
Add. services Prices	dom	dom	limited staff	II 🥓 🕽	×			
Options Booking sheets	rachel	rachel	manager	II 🥓 🕽	×			
Main countries DormBook Options DormBook users	Add Entry							

Other dorm book options allows you to choose the compulsory and default fields that will be required in your Hostel's Dorm Book.

DormProject - Hos	telOffice				hosteloffice@	dp_10 / bai	rons [38]	Build: 1046
	Номе Б	REPORTS		GENTS	HOSTEL	ONLINE	TOOLS	Logout
	DormBook Options				Doc	cumentation		De - E
Calendar special days	savely edit reservations and guests: while edited, for other stations:	as	k to overrid	le lock	CormBoo	k Version > 5	.05.13	
Are categories	Hide person details	Θ						
Payment types	Show Birthday							
Rooms Room categories	Main Window: Do not warn when reservation is moved to an other room of	category						
Add. services Prices	Conditions for new guests: Last name required							
Options Recking shorts	First name required							
Main countries	E-mail addresse required							
DormBook Options	Conditions for new reservations: booking channel required							
	Default booking channel	Ag	gent	🛟 ha	s no effect as	long a the bo	oking chanr	nel is forced
	agent required							
	Ask to adapt services							
	Conditions for 'paid': payment type required							
	Defaut payment type	Ca	ash	🗧 has	no effect as lo	ng as payme	nt type is fo	orced
	Condition for 'Check-In': country required							

#### Country

Main Countries allows you to set to the top of the country list those countries from which most guests come from.



#### **Booking Sheets**

	Booking sh	neets	Documentation
Calendar	Title	Receipt	
special days	Language	English	
prices	HTML	Normal Cont - Cont - Size - Co	A 3 A × ×
Age categories		三 王 王 王 王 Decimal numbers 💠 日 評 評 一 🗇 📚 🖉	S C III - C III
Payment types		🤞 🔗 🖉 🔤 M1 14 💿 🛞 🛞 💷 💷 💷 🖂 🖂 🛶 🚍 👗	**************
Room categories		Barona Street	0
Add. services Prices		City Central Hostel - Funky	Res # %ResNo <sup>c</sup>
Options		Hostel	
Booking sheets Main countries			
DormBook Options		%Action% %OldArrival%	
			+
			) 4 ►
		Path: body > table > tbody > tr > td > table > tbody > tr > td > p > font	

Booking Sheets is where you edit the receipt template to your own specific requirements. Be careful to not delete the existing code that will automatically import data from he booking to save you time and effort. You can add code of you want to make things more detailed. Code examples can be seen below:

%Events%
%Action%, %OldArrival%
%ResNo% %CreatDate% %CreatTime% %PrintDate% %PrintTime%
%Arrival% %Departure% %Duration% %ResComment% %ResState%
%BookingChannel% %Important% %Paid% %Reminder%
Guest:
%GastNo% %Firstname% %Lastname% %CountryNo% %Country%
%Birthday% %PassportNo% %NationalityNo% %Nationality% %GuestComment%
%Title% %Address% %Address2% %ZIP% %City%
%EMail% %CCType% %CCName% %CCNumber% %CCExp%
%guest_Favourite Room%, %guest_Discount%, %guest_Special Requirements%
%guest_Why Banned%
Agent:
%Agent% %AgentCode%
General:
%Guests% %Bookings:room gender agecat cat price guest% %ResTotal%
%Services:count countx service text price total% %ServicesTotal%
%Payments:date type text amount% %PaymentsTotal%
%Total% %TotalPerPerson% %Due%
Numbers:
%NumOfBed% %NumOfPerson% %NumOfFemale% %NumOfMale% %NumOfMix%
%NumOfAge.294%, %NumOfAge.296%, %NumOfAge.323%
Reservation Groups:
%FirstArrival% %LastDeparture%

#### How to Email Booking Confirmation Automatcially

To be updated.

#### Adding Services (Tours in your Website Booking Engine, Key Deposits etc)

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=95aZhvZ0ERs



Adding Services is a very special opportunity for your hostel to gain extra income from additional services. You have the choice in the setup to sell services via the Booking Engine at the time a bed is booked or add them so the Reception can sell them. They appear in the Edit Reservation screen as below.

<ul> <li>Walking Tour</li> <li>Breakfast</li> </ul>	0	0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00	Preise Price 0.00 1
				Payment type Cash

#### **Prices Services**

	Prices						Documentation			
Calendar	Description	All			Service	Price	Online			
special days	Save				Please select	0		-	$\times$	
prices Age categories					Please select	0		-	×	
Payment types Rooms					Walking Tour	0	Not Online	~	×	
Room categories					Breakfast	0	Not Online	-	×	
Add. services Prices					Save					
Options					Add Entry					
Booking sheets	Descriptio	n								
Main countries DormBook Options	All	~	×	Сору						
	Add Entry									

There can be prices or no prices if you want. Services can be online or not online.

#### Rooms

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=uFdNgAPB3hM

#### and

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Hc2CATeTjTw

#### **Room Categories**

#### **Room categories** Query:SELECT value FROM thostelsetting WHERE 'key'='rep You have an error in your SQL syntax; check the manual that c Calendar special days prices Description Bild s/d/r Age categories 4 Bed Room 1/1/1 Payment types Rooms Room categories 1/1/1 Double Bed Room Add. services Prices 1/1/1 Twin Room Options Booking sheets Main countries 1/1/1 Triple Bed Room DormBook Options Apartment Ground Floor 1/1/1

In Room Categories you only setup ONE room for each room type. The photo you add as an example of the room. The photo appears in your website Booking Engine and greatly helps gain bookings.

	Ed	it rooms						D	ocumentat
Calendar	Zin	nmer Gruppe:	Initial						
special days		Description	Room category	Gender	Bed	Additional bed	Online		
prices Age categories	¢	01	Double Bed Room	Mixed	2	2	All	-	×
Payment types	¢	02	4 Bed Room	Mixed	4	2	All	-	×
Room categories	¢	03	4 Bed Room	Mixed	4	2	All	-	$\mathbf{x}$
Add. services Prices	¢	04	Double Bed Room	Mixed	2	2	All	-	×
Options Booking sheets	¢	05	Double Bed Room	Mixed	2	0	All	-	×
Main countries )ormBook Options	¢	Dup 6	Six Bed Private	Mixed	6	0	All	-	×
	¢	Dup Four	Private 4 bed room	Mixed	4	0	All	-	×
	¢	Dup Trip	Triple Bed Room	Mixed	3	0	All	-	×
	¢	Dup Twin	Twin Room	Mixed	2	0	All	-	×
	¢	Apart 3	Apartment Ground Floor	Mixed	з	1	All	-	×
	¢	Apart 5	Apartment Top Floor	Mixed	5	1	All	-	$\mathbf{x}$

Rooms is where you assign a Room Number to a Room Type. The most bookings are gained by selecting Mixed under Gender. Additional Beds should be marked Y and Z etc.

#### **Payment types**



Payment Types can be anything you want - different currencies.

#### Age category

Age ca	ategories		
D	escription	Shortcut	
	ily	Day	
÷ We	eekly	Wk	
Save			

Age Categories is a bit of a misleading name. This is the area where you can setup different prices based on a Weekly Rate or Daily Rate. Maybe you would add an Internet or Walkin rate that can be quickly selected at Reception in the Edit Reservation screen to be able to give a quick answer on price for the bed/room. See <u>http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=XalMr3oZ5sA</u>

#### **Price periods**



#### Add Entry

Prices for beds and rooms are set up for each Room Type (not Room number). Make sure you have completely set up prices correctly for one Season/Price Level. Then select Copy to create a new season/ Price Level. More than ten price levels is not really necessary. DO NOT create one price level/season for each date as this is not how our system works. If you create too many levels then you will have difficulty updating each level when you change your room structure.

Room category	Age category	Occupation	Price		
4 Bed Room	Adult	0	8	1	×
4 Bed Room	Adult	2	12	Ď	×
4 Bed Room	Adult	3	8	Ď	×
4 Bed Room	Adult	4	8	Ď	×
Double Bed Room	Adult	1	20	P	×
Double Bed Room	Adult	2	10	Ď	×
Twin Room	Adult	1	25	Ď	×
Twin Room	Adult	2	10	Ď	×
Triple Bed Room	Adult	3	7	Ď	×
Apartment Ground Floor ≑	Adult	1	20	P	×
Apartment Ground Floor	Adult	2	12	Ď	×
Apartment Ground Floor ≑	Adult	3	10	P	×
Apartment Ground Floor	Adult	4	12	Þ	×
Private 4 bed room	Adult	4	7	P	×
Apartment Top Floor	Adult	2	15	Þ	×

In the above example a '0' is used to enable a room to be booked as a Dorm Room and the price is for 1 bed in the dorm room. A number under Description enables a room to be booked as a Private Room and the price is per person. Your rooms will be available to be sold under multiple options via the Dorm Online Booking Engine within your website. There is no risk of double bookings. Agents only allow a room to be sold under one room type so are not as flexible as our booking engine.

You can list a room to be sold as both a Private and a Dorm room. It is the first booking that goes in to the room that determines if it continues as a dorm or a private room.

### Calendar

DormProject - Hos	Bu hosteloffice@dp_10 / barons [38]					
		HOME REPOR	RTS DATA AGENTS H	OSTEL ONLINE TOOLS	Logout	
	Calendar		Do	cumentation	De - En	
Calendar	Display 01.10.2009 un	til 31.12.2009 Displa	y 2 months 3 mor	ths 6 months 12 mont	hs	
special days	Assign					
prices	Start date: 01.01.1970 End date	: 01.01.1970		Assign		
Payment types	Weekday: 🗹 Mon 🗹 Tue 🗹	Wed 🗹 Thu 🗹 Fri 🗹 Sat 🗹	Sun			
Rooms	Prices	Rooms	Online	Add. Services		
Room categories	No change ≑	Initial ≑	No change	No change ≑		
Add, services	October 2009	October 2009	October 2009	October 2009		
Prices	Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su	Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su	Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su	Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su		
Options				1 2 3 4		
Options Booking sheets	5 6 7 8 9 10 11	5 6 7 8 9 10 11	5 6 7 8 9 10 11	5 6 7 8 9 10 11		
Main countries	12 13 14 15 16 17 18	12 13 14 15 16 17 18	12 13 14 15 16 17 18	12 13 14 15 16 17 18		
DormBook Options	19 20 21 22 23 24 25	19 20 21 22 23 24 25	19 20 21 22 23 24 25	19 20 21 22 23 24 25		
	26 27 28 29 30 31	26 27 28 29 30 31	26 27 28 29 30 31	26 27 28 29 30 31		
	November 2009	November 2009	November 2009	November 2009		
	Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su	Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su	Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su	Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su		
	2 3 4 5 6 7 8	2 3 4 5 6 7 8	2 3 4 5 6 7 8	2 3 4 5 6 7 8		
	9 10 11 12 13 14 15	9 10 11 12 13 14 15	9 10 11 12 13 14 15	9 10 11 12 13 14 15		
	20 24 25 20 27 28 29	20 24 25 26 27 28 29	23 24 25 26 27 28 29	23 24 25 26 27 28 29		
	December 2000	December 2000	December 2000	December 2000		
	December 2009 December 2009		December 2009	December 2009		

Calendar is where you allocate Prices and Allocation that must be first setup under the 'Online' heading described further below.

Calendar						
Display 01.10.2009	until 31.12.2009 Display					
Assign						
Start date: 01.10.2009 End da	ate: 14.11.2009					
Weekday: 🗹 Mon 🗹 Tue 🛙	Weekday: 🗹 Mon 🗹 Tue 🗹 Wed 🗹 Thu 🗆 Fri 🗆 Sat 🗹 Sur					
Prices	Rooms					
No change ≑	Initial ≑					
No change	October 2009					
Mo T 2 Low WE I Su	Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su N					
3 Mid 3	4 1 2 3 4					
5 4 MId WE 0 1	1 5 6 7 8 9 10 11					
12 6 High WE 7 1	8 12 13 14 15 16 17 18					
19 9 Peak 20 4 2	5 19 20 21 22 23 24 25					
26 27 28 29 30 31	26 27 28 29 30 31					
November 2009	November 2009					

Using the mouse to Point-and-Click you select the Start Date and End Date, then select or deselect the weekdays you want the change to apply to. In the above you can see '3 Mid' is the name of the Price selected in the drop-down menu. Then select Assign to save your changes

			Assign
	special days		
Calendar	Page: 1 per Page: 10	set	
special days	2 of 2 all ABCDEFGH	IJKLMNOPQRSTUVWXY	Z 0-9
prices	Date	Remark	
Age categories	31.12.2009	New Year Eve	~
Rooms	30.12.2008	Football	L20
om categories			
Add. services	1 2009 \$	Edit	

Special Days with dates and descriptions are marked in Dorm Book with a blue colour.

### **Dorm Online**

		HOME REPORTS	Dата	AGENTS	HOSTEL	ONLINE
	Dorm online				Docume	ntation
Dorm online	Description	Value				
blocs	Hostel name	Select 2 days minimum to see apartments.	<i>_</i>			
Email texts	Hostel name 2	All bookings get free basic breakfast.	20			
nline groups formation	Homepage URL	http://www.baronshostel.com	£*			
I Functions d Functions	Contact email	guest@hostel.lv	20			
Functions	Reservation URL	https://secure.dormproject.ch/online/?id=38	2			
Tranctiona	Return address	guest@hostel.lv	10°			
	Credit Cards	VM	1			
	Booking fee	1				
	CVV Number	0	-			
	Never update guests	0	2			
	Gender choice	5	1			
	Max number of persons	36	10			
	Last new reconvetion	0	2			

Dorm Online is your booking engine for your website that is integrated so that allocations are reduced to all agents automatically when a booking is made via this engine. 1 euro (rounded up) is paid by the guest Per Booking from this engine. Around 10% and 0.75 to 3 euros is paid by the guest per booking to the agent when a guest books via an agent site so our charge is far lower.



This is where you will find the link code for the Dorm Online booking engine for your website.



Adjust the maximum persons allowable at your hostel.

Last new reservation	0	2
Last change / cancel	24	Ď

You need to adjust the above also.

For DormOnline (only DormOnline and not for the interfaces) we do have the "last minute" configuration: "Last Minute Start" and "Last Minute End".

between "Last Minute Start" and "Last Minute End" (in hours before midnight of the arrival day - same as "Last new reservation") the "Keep free" is set to 0 (zero)

This enables you to keep free a certain amount of beds for extension on the departure day until e.g. 10 am (Last Minute Start set to 14). So we do have 2 time windows for online reservation (DormOnline):- normal reservation up to "Last new reservation". the "keep free" number of beds of each room category can not be booking in this time window. - the time between "Last minute start" and "Last minute end". The "keep free" setting is ignored.

So if you want to keep some beds free for extensions of current guests you need to set a keep free value for each line for DormOnline (room category) for each online group. Then set the "Last new Reservation" setting to 11 (this is 1pm/13:00h), "Last Minute Start" to 11 (1pm/1300h) and the "Last Minute End" to what ever time you like (e.g. 2 (for 10pm/2200h)). So the keep free values are ignored after 1300h....

Background	#EE4000	-20
Text	#000000	20
Links	#000000	20
Text Error	#CC6600	-20
Title field	#eeeeee	-20
Title text	#222222	-20
Active Field	#cccccc	-20
Inactive Field	#eeeee	2

To change the colours for the sections above you need to enter Hex Codes. <u>http://www.december.com/html/spec/color.html</u>

### **Text Blocs Editing (Website Booking Engine Text)**

т	Text blocs					
Dorm online	Title	Language				
<u>Text blocs</u>	Neue Buchung	Deutsch	2 ×			
Email texts	New Booking	English	2 ×			
Online groups Portal Information	Buchung geändert	Deutsch	2 ×			
Portal Functions Hostelworld Functions	Booking Changed	English	2 ×			
hihostels.com Functions	Buchung gelöscht	Deutsch	2 ×			
	Booking Canceled	English	2 ×			
	Online Titel	Deutsch	2 ×			
	Online Title	English	2 ×			
	Condition 1	Deutsch	2 ×			
	Condition 1b	Deutsch	2 ×			
	Condition 1	English	2 ×			

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=q3Rs2tFWAOE\_Dorm Online Text Blocs – You only need to edit the language you are using. You have to open each separate Title and adjust the text to suit your hostel. Use the existing content to guide you rather than deleting it all and starting again. There is embedded code that you should work around. You only need to edit the text in the top window in each Title.

Online texts						
Dorm online	Description	Language				
Text blocs	Title	Deutsch				
Email texts	Step 1	Deutsch				
Online groups	Step 2	Deutsch				
world Functions	Step 3	Deutsch				
s.com Functions	Step 4	Deutsch				
	Not available	Deutsch				
	Booking deleted	Deutsch				
	Error	Deutsch				
	Title	English				
	Step 1	English				
	Step 2	English				

Online Texts and Email Texts sections are advanced and should only be adjusted after you have become very familiar with all the other parts of the software.

# **Online Groups**

	Online groups				
Dorm online	Description				
Text blocs	Full Allocation	\$	×	Edit Portais	Сору
Email texts	Reduced Allocation	Þ	×	Edit Portals	Сору
Online groups			_		
Portal Information	Add Entry				
Portal Functions					
Hostelworld Functions					
Hostelbookers Functions					
hihostels.com Functions					
booking.com Functions					

Online Groups is where you setup room allocation to agents.

Portal	Room category	Contingent	Keep free	Min	Max	Room		
DormOnline (direct)	4 Bed Room	0	0	1	14	02; 03	\$	×
DormOnline (direct)	Double Bed Room	0	0	1	14	01; 04; 05	\$	×
DormOnline (direct)	Twin Room	0	0	1	14	Dup Twin	1	×
DormOnline (direct)	Triple Bed Room	0	0	1	14	Dup Trip	1	×
DormOnline (direct)	Apartment Ground Floor	0	0	3	90	Apart 3	\$	×
DormOnline (direct)	Apartment Top Floor	0	0	2	14	Apart 5	1	×
DormOnline (direct)	Six Bed Private	0	0	1	14	Dup 6	\$	×
DormOnline (direct)	Private 4 bed room	0	0	1	14	Dup Four	\$	×
Gomio (direct)	4 Bed Room	0	0	1	14	02; 03	\$	×
Gomio (direct)	Double Bed Room	0	0	1	14	01; 04; 05	\$	×
Gomio (direct)	Twin Room	0	0	1	14	Dup Twin	\$	×
Gomio (direct)	Triple Bed Room	0	0	1	14	Dup Trip	\$	×
Gomio (direct)	Apartment Ground Floor	0	0	3	90	Apart 3	\$	×
Gomio (direct)	Six Bed Private	0	0	1	14	Dup 6	\$	×

Each Agent allocation is setup as the example above.

Dorn	nOnline (direct)	Room					
4 Bec	d Room	÷					
0	bed(s)	✓ 02 (All)>					
0	bed(s)	Occupations (separated by ',') in the edit field at the rig					
1		are not available online for that room.					
14							
	Dorn 4 Bec 0 1 14	DormOnline (direct)       4 Bed Room       0     bed(s)       0     bed(s)       1       14					

For Dorm Online the correct example is above.

- Contingent
- Keep free

#### Contingent:

is used to limit to total amount of beds a portal is allowed to sell (for each night). As we have one line for each room category and portal. Never set different contingents for the same portal and different room categories.

The contingent counts all beds (regardless of the room category) and just makes sure that on a certain day no more beds are available for and agent HW if there are already 10 beds sold on HW for that day.

So please remember: Contingent counts all beds sold on a certain day with one agent. Keep free:

Keep free simple: Keep free does just count the number of free beds within the given room category and makes sure that this can not be sold.

For DormOnline (only DormOnline and not for the interfaces) we do have the "last minute" configuration: "Last Minute Start" and "Last Minute End". between "Last Minute Start" and "Last Minute End" (in hours before midnight of the arrival day -

same as "Last new reservation") the "Keep free" is set to 0 (zero)

This enables you to keep free a certain amount of beds for extension on the departure day until e.g. 10 am (Last Minute Start set to 14). So we do have 2 time windows for online reservation (DormOnline):- normal reservation up to "Last new reservation". the "keep free" number of beds of each room category can not be booking in this time window. - the time between "Last minute start" and "Last minute end". The "keep free" setting is ignored.

So if you want to keep some beds free for extensions of current guests you need to set a keep free value for each line for DormOnline (room category) for each online group. Then set the "Last new Reservation" setting to 11 (this is 1pm/13:00h), "Last Minute Start" to 11 (1pm/1300h) and the "Last Minute End" to what ever time you like (e.g. 2 (for 10pm/2200h)). So the keep free values are ignored after 1300h....

Portal	Gom	io (direct)	\$ Room
Room category	4 Be	d Room	\$ <b>d</b>
Contingent	0	bed(s)	■ 02 (All)>
Keep free	0	bed(s)	Occupations (separated by ',') in the edit field at the right
Minimum duration	1		are not available online for that room.
Maximum duration	14		
Save	-		

For Gomio the correct example is above.

Portal	hihostels.com (direct) 4 Bed Room		Room
Room category			÷
Contingent	0	bed(s)	■ 02 (All)>
Keep free	0	bed(s)	Occupations (separated by ',') in the edit field at the right
Minimum duration	1		are not available online for that room.
Maximum duration	14		
Save			

For Hi Hostels the correct example is above.

Portal	Hostelbookers (Interface) 🛟		Room	
Room category	4 Bed Room			
Contingent	0	hed(c)	🗹 02 (All)	Dorm (4 beds) (Mixed Dorm 8)
oontingent	-	Ded(s)	2 03 (All)	Dorm (4 beds) (Mixed Dorm 8)
Keep free	0	bed(s)		
Minimum duration	1			
Maximum duration	14			

For Hostelbookers the correct example is above.

Portal	Hostelworld (Interface)		Room		
Room category	4 Bed Room		+ _		
Contingent	0	bod(c)	✓ 02 (All)	Four Bed Dorm (Mixed Dorm 4)	÷
Contingent	•	Ded(s)	🗹 03 (All)	Four Bed Dorm (Mixed Dorm 4)	- \$
Keep free	0	bed(s)			
Minimum duration	1				
Maximum duration	14				

For Hostelworld the correct example is above.

#### **Booking.com Allocations**

Room type assignment			
Room category	Occupation	booking.com	
4 Bed Room (684)	0 🗘	4-Bed Dormitory Room (Standard Rate) (2617907:149747)	
Double Bed Room (686)	2 🗘	Double Room Private (Standard Rate) (2617906:149747)	
Twin Room (718)	2 🗘	Twin Room Private (Standard Rate) (2617903:149747)	
Triple Bed Room (728)	3 🗘	Triple Room Private (Standard Rate) (2617904:149747)	save assignment
Apartment Ground Floor (1037)	2 🗘	Standard Apartment (Standard Rate) (2617908:149747)	
Private 4 bed room (1171)	4 🗘	4 Bed Room Private (Standard Rate) (2617905:149747)	
Apartment Top Floor (1181)	2 🗘	Standard Apartment (Standard Rate) (2617908:149747)	
Six Bed Private (1183)	6 🛟	6-Bed Private Room (Standard Rate) (2617901:149747)	

For Booking.com the integration is set by us at Hosteloffice/Dormproject and you do not have to adjust anything to maintain the link. You simply let us know the rooms you want allocate. To restrict allocation to Booking.com for particular dates watch this film <u>http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ER1Zye94Y5Q</u>

#### **Changing Passwords for Agent backoffices**

#### HostelBookers

If you decide you want to change a password for the HostelBookers backoffice then you need to also make the change in the Hostelbookers section of the software found under the ONLINE page.



#### HostelWorld

If you decide you want to change a password for the Hostelworld backoffice then you need to first know if we have created a separtate User Account for the software to use. If there is no User Account just for the software then you need to also make the change in the Hostelworld section of the software found under the ONLINE page.

If we have created this separate account for the software to use then you can change your master password anytime you want without having to inform us or make any changes in the software. Our software will automatcially change this user account password to adhere to Hostelworld rules.

Remember that this software functions like a staff member would. Just like you give a staff member the login details to access the backoffice of agents then the same is for this software. So you employ this software to do manage your allocations, prices and bookings when you enter your agent backoffice details in to the software.

#### **Yield Management**

This User Manual covers mostly the settings. What it does not communicate is Yield Management techniques. You need to join our Facebook User Group to gain Yield Management information. <u>Hostel Office, Dorm Project Software</u> <u>http://www.facebook.com/home.php?sk=group\_119198838163057</u>

An overview of how our software synchronises and your data security:

http://vimeo.com/28433997